

# Pine Tree Quilt Guild of Nevada County, Inc.

# **General Meeting Minutes**

Tuesday, June 6, 2023 St. Canice Center, Nevada City, CA

Call to Order at 6:07 PM by President Lillian Glaeser

Attendance: 66 members, one new member and one guest

**Visiting Guild**: Lillian introduced the Roseville Quilt Guild. They presented their Opportunity Quilt and explained that a Featherweight sewing machine with case and cover were part of the winning ticket!

## Announcements:

1) Row by Row will take place this Friday.

2) Items left at the Country Store are on the back table. Please pick up.

3) Jamboree class sign ups begin tonight at Sue Miller's table. She announced the classes that will be offered as follows: Disappearing nine patch & Double Disappearing nine patch, Sachiko, Zippered box pouches, Table runner with broderie perse and a Color study project.

4) Home Workshop will be June 22. No July Home Workshop.

5) September speaker and Workshop will be Velda Newman; you won't want to miss.

The Workshop is currently full, but you can sign up to be on the wait list.

6) July 11 is our picnic at the LDS Church. It will be a potluck.

### Old Business:

1) Quilt Show Report: Vaughn Rodriguez reported that we had a very successful show and received many compliments. She thanked all who helped. The show statistics will be available soon. Volunteers needed for next year!

2) Scholarship Presentation: Susanne Haislet introduced our Scholarship recipient, Madeline Mattson.

3)Paint Chip Challenge Reveal: 20 participants showed their challenge quilts. Kris Cook reported that over 340 people voted for the Challenge Quilts at the Quilt Show. The winners are Melissa Kriegler-3<sup>rd</sup> Place, Julie Berry, 2<sup>nd</sup> Place, Holly Miner-1<sup>st</sup> Place. Congratulations everyone!!

#### New Business:

 Quilt Challenge for 2024: Kris Cook & Margaret Vodicka announced the theme "40" to coincide with our Guild's 40<sup>th</sup> Anniversary in 2024. The interpretation is completely up to you, i.e., you can make 40 blocks or use ruby color because ruby is the modern and traditional gift for the 40<sup>th</sup> anniversary. Quilts need to be no larger than 40 inches X 40 inches and they must have a hanging sleeve this year.
Our 2024 Opportunity Quilt is here tonight: Sierra Blue. We are looking for an individual or group to make the 2025 Opportunity Quilt.

3)All Quilt Show Volunteers were entered into a drawing for a free Speaker Workshop. The winner is: Sally Monestier!

**Show and Tell:** Nine quilters shared their work tonight, which included a Quilt As You Go, layer cake baby quilt, Zombie pillow, quilts for granddaughter & grandson, Bargello flag, wedding ring quilt, quilted jacket, and a completed UFO.

**Patchwork Star**: Jeanie Ferguson presented Dallas Cruickshank as our Patchwork Star this month. Dallas is one of our newest members. She showed us her very first quilt, a large Sawtooth Star quilt, a quilted jacket, pottery pieces and painted and embroidered pants/jeans.

**Game**: Following our break we played Right, Left, Center with 2 ½ fabric strips. Fun was had by all.

#### **Raffle Drawing Winners:**

Quarter Yard Club: Lillian Glaesser, Shirley Emmrich, Laura Greenman, Ginni deThomas, Holly Miner Mystery Gifts: Michaele King, Peggy Vierra, Sophia Day, Henriette MacDonald, Betsy Smith

Adjournment: President Lillian Glaeser adjourned the meeting at 7:42 PM

Respectfully submitted, Chris Panos, Secretary